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Addendum #1 
RFP10102019 

Conference Center Seating Reupholster 
McHenry County College 

 
This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders.  This Addendum constitutes changes to the specifications as sent out 
in the original RFP and other pertinent information shared with all vendors.  All changes and information listed on this Addendum should 
be considered as the official modifications to the specifications and should be included in your proposal with these in mind. 
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum with your proposal response. 
 
Received and acknowledged by:  ___________________________________________ 
 
 

1. There is no particular fabric specified.   The fabric should match as closely as possible with the current fabric. 
 

2. The bid document stated a quantity of 352 chairs but we actually counted 357 when we were on site.  Please clarify. 
There are 357 chairs. 
 

3. Is bonding required for this project or is it part of the general definitions in the bid documents?  Bid, 
Payment, & Performance Bonds are not required for this project. 

 
4. Item 3.3 indicates the bidder to describe their capabilities by providing the following:, is this the scope 

of work, item 3.4?   3.3 should read as follows: 
 
3.3 Experience & Operational Plan. Bidders must describe their capabilities to provide the services requested 

in this RFP by providing the following: 
• A description of Bidder’s experience in Natural Gas Hot Water Heater Replacement Service. 
• Staffing and operational plan for this contract, including use of any subcontractors and description of 

equipment to be used. 
 

5. Item 5.0 #2 & #3-What provisions are in place for the flooring contractor to respect and protect the 
anchors that the seating contractor has left protected in the chairs absence?  Carpet contractor will 
sign off on every part that is in place at the time they take possession of the space to do their carpet 
removal/replacement. For any parts not in place at the time their carpet installation is completed the 
carpet contractor will pay to supply and reinstall as noted at post-install inspection. 

 
6. Can the seating contractor provide a deduct for item 5.0 #4 for foam not replaced?  No, all seat 

cushions will be replaced to keep all seats consistent across the entirety of the space. 
 

7. Can the seating contractor provide an alternate for removal and reinstallation of all the seating at one 
time?  Yes, that is acceptable. 
 


